JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON

LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL

11-646-558- J . _| ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
LAAEESS-005 Regular Meeting Agenda PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642 WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2025 4:30 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  February 04, 2025 Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Robert Romine, ClearPath Energy LLC: Letter dated 01/31/25 to Supervisor Rieber Re: Notice of Intent to Install a Solar
Energy System-The “Thompson’s Own” Solar Project, CP Thompson One LLC, Downs Road, Monticello, NY, SBL #16.-1-30.2.

e Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager, SC IDA: 2025 Distribution of PILOT Payments — Check #2742 Dated: 02/04/25 for
$86,119.72 (13 Projects).

e NYS Dept. of Taxation and Finance: Check #10316064, Dated: 01/29/25 in the amount of $595,681.80 — NYS Gaming
Commission for Resorts World Catskill Casino Distribution 3" Quarter Payment.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1) APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN & YMCA FOR THE 2025 SUMMER YOUTH DAY CAMP

2) ORDER CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, MARCH 4™, 2025 AT 7PM: SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT
COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. C3-5378-08-00 — BONDING FOR INCREASED FUNDING

3) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE HIRING OF JUNE E. CRANDALL AS PART-TIME CLERK IN TAX COLLECTOR’S OFFICE AT
AN HOURLY RATE OF $20.00 AND NOT TO EXCEED THE 2025 ADOPTED BUDGETED SALARY

4) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
5) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open
Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom
meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda
February 20, 2025
Page 1 of 1



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
February 04, 2025.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Deputy Supervisor Melinda S. Meddaugh, Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilman Scott S. Mace

Absent: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick Esq., Town Attorney
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning

Present Via Zoom: Kelly Murran, Deputy Town Clerk
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag.
This meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on
the Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for
full transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Mace and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
minutes of the January 21, 2025 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 3 Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

Abstained 1 Schock (He was not present for the meeting.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh reported on correspondence that was sent or recewed as

follows:

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 1 of 10




« Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: 4™ Quarter Mortgage Tax Payment, Check
#3406, Dated 01/24/25 for $165,200.79.

e William J. Rieber, Jr., Town Supervisor: Letter dated 01/10/25 to Mr. Thomas
Donohue, Deputy Commissioner of Licensing, NYS Liquor Authority Re:
Monticello Liquor Store Pending Application Letter of Support.

¢ Allan Schacknovsky, President, Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Company,
Inc.: Letter dated 01/27/25 to All Customers of Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water
Company, Inc. Re: Notification of Joint Petition for Sale of the Majority Interest of
the Company’s Capital Stock — Request for Approval Submitted to NYS PSC.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) KROEGER USA, LLC: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025 FOR ZONE .
CHANGE FROM RURAL RESIDENTIAL-1 (RR-1) ZONING DISTRICT TO HIGHWAY
COMMERCIAL-2 (HC-2) ZONING DISTRICT & SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT
REGULATIONS TEXT CHANGE FOR COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL (Cl) ZONING
DISTRICT, SBL #'S 24.-1-57 & 24.-1-59.1

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 100 of the Year 2025.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York on February 04, 2025

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A
LOCAL LAW

WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held on February 04, 2025, a proposed Local Law No. 02 of 2025,
entitled "A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to
zoning and planned unit development”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said
proposed local law by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on March 18, 2025 at
7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said public hearing shall be convened, at the Town
Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least three (3) days' notice of such
public hearing be given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due posting
thereof on the bulletin board of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such notice at
least once in the official newspaper of said Town.

Moved by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Adopted on Motion February 04, 2025

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[ ]No []JABSENT
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X]No []

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 2 of 10



Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X]No []
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X]No []
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X]No []

Town of Thompson

Proposed Local Law No. 02 of the year 2025

A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and planned
unit development

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the

Town of Thompson

1.

Chapter 250 of the Code of the Town of Thompson entitled "Zoning and Planned Unit
Development", is hereby amended to reclassify the following described real properties
which are currently classified on the zoning map of the Town of Thompson, one (1) in the
Highway Commercial-2 (HC-2) and two (2) within the Rural Residential-1 (RR-1)
Districts:

Only that portion of real properties identified on the Town of Thompson
Tax Map as parcel SBL 24-1-31.2, consisting of approximately 48.97 acres,
currently zoned as Highway Commercial-2 (HC-2) and portions of parcels
24-1-57, consisting of approximately 25.00 acres, and parcel 24-1-59.1,
consisting of approximately 72.08 acres, both currently zoned as Rural
Residential-1 {RR-1), shall each be reclassified on such zoning map as
Commercial Industrial {Cl) and they shall each hereafter be subject to the
schedule of district regulations for such Commercial Industrial {Cl} zone.
Attached hereto is a revised Zoning Map that shows the portions of SBL
24-1-57 and SBL-24-1-59.1 that shall remain within the Rural Residential-
1 (RR-1) zoning district. Said parcel portions are shaded in darker gray and
shall remain in the Rural Residential-1 {RR-1) zoning district.

Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 250 of such code shall
remain in full force and effect.

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 3 of 10



4, Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law, any person
committing an offense against any provision of the chapter of the Code of the Town of
Thompson shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in Chapter 1, General
Provisions, Article li, of such Code.

5. This local law shall take effect immediately.

2) DISCUSS & AUTHORIZE MHE ENGINEERING TO COMPLETE ENGINEERING
STUDIES FOR THE COLD SPRING WATER DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS &
CONSOLIDATED HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSIONS PURSUANT TO
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 220 COLD SPRING ROAD LLC, COLD SPRING ROAD
REALTY LLC (BERNIE WEISER), CHAIM BROCHA CORP (ARON WEINBERGER)
AND THE TOWN OF THOMPSON (INCLUDING PRESTIGE PROPERTY) -
RESOLUTION # 321 OF 2024

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 101 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes preparation
of an Engineering Study be performed by MHE Engineering, DPC for the Cold Spring
Water District Proposed Improvements & Consolidated Harris Sewer District Proposed
Extensions pursuant to the agreement between 220 Cold Spring Road LLC, Cold Spring
Road Realty LLC (Bernie Weiser), Chaim Brocha Corp (Aron Weinberger) and the Town
of Thompson (Including Prestige Property) adopted on 10/15/2024 by Resolution No.
321 of the Year 2024, which can be found on file in the Town Clerk’s Office.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Rieber

3) UNSAFE BUILDING: 209 SOUTH SHORE DRIVE, ROCK HILL, NY, SBL # 66.-45-2
— ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD AFTER PUBLIC HEARING DUE TO LACK OF
ACTIVITY TO ADDRESS UNSAFE CONDITION

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 102 of the Year 2025.

Res. No. 102 of 2025

At a special/regular meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York,
held at the Town Hall, in Monticello, New York, in said

Town, on February 4, 2025 at 7:00 P.M.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROCEEDING
TO ORDER THE REPAIR AND SECURING
OR DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF

A DANGEROUS AND UNSAFE

BUILDING ON THE REAL PROPERTY OF

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 4 of 10



ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
AFTER PUBLIC HEARING

Name of Owner: Daniel McCormack
Tax map No. 66.-45-2 Complaint #: 2022-0194

Street Address of Property: 209 South Shore Dr., Rock Hill, NY 12775

WHEREAS, the Town of Thompson Code Enforcement Office inspected the building
located on the above-described premises and found it to be dangerous and/or unsafe
pursuant to Chapter 113, Article |, of the Town of Thompson Code, Unsafe Buildings;
and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2024 the Town Board of the Town of Thompson reviewed the
findings and recommendations of the Code Enforcement Officer relative to the above-
described property and founds grounds to believe that the building was dangerous
and/or unsafe to the general public; and

WHEREAS, a notice as required by Section 113-6 was directed to be served upon the
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a
vested or contingent interest in the premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of
taxes and/ or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office; and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2024 the Town Board made a preliminary determination that the
buildings on 209 South Shore Dr, Tax Map No. 66.-45-2, were unsafe and directed the
owner of said buildings to repair and secure or demolish and remove. The board also
scheduled a public hearing regarding the unsafe buildings so that the property owner or
any interested party could be heard on the matter; and

WHEREAS, the owner of the property has failed to take action to repair or remove the
unsafe building; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2024 & July 2, 2024 Town Board held a hearing pursuant to
Section 113-6 of the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article |, Unsafe Buildings
relative to the above-described parcel, and the Code Enforcement Officer, having
appeared in support of the application and Daniel Mccormack having defaulted, and
after due deliberation

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED,

The above-named owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or and other
person having a vested or contingent interest in the premises hereby directed to either
supply an engineering report and/or obtain a building permit to repair and secure the
unsafe

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 5 of 10



building or demolish and remove the unsafe building on or before March 6, 2025 and
that in the event said owner fails to repair or remove and secure or demolish and
remove said building on or before April 5, 2025 said building shall be removed by the
Town of Thompson, and all costs and expenses incurred by the town in connection with
the proceedings to repair and secure or demolish and remove such building(s),
including the actual cost of repairing and securing or demolishing and removing, shall
be assessed against the land on which such building(s) is/are located and collected at
the same time and in the same manner as provided by Article 15 of the Town Law for
the levy and collection of a special as valorem levy.

Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese

Adopted on Motion on: February 04, 2025

THE MEMBERS VOTED ON THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FOLLOWS:

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor [ TYes [INo [ x]Absent
Ryan T. Schock, Councilman [x]Yes [INo [ ]Absent
Scott S. Mace, Councilman [x]Yes [INo [ ]Absent
John A. Pavese, Councilman - [x]Yes [[No [ ]Absent
Melinda S. Meddaugh, Councilwoman [x]Yes [[No [ ]Absent

4) SCHEDULE A SHORT TOWN BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 18™, 19™ OR
20™ TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 103 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that due to the Association of Towns Annual Conference, the Tuesday,
February 18", 2025 regularly scheduled Town Board meeting is hereby rescheduled to
Thursday, February 20", 2025 at 4:30 PM and the Town Clerk is hereby directed to
advertise same in the official newspaper of the Town.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Rieber

5) RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SURPLUS: VARIOUS COMPUTER/OFFICE
EQUIPMENT FROM TOWN HALL
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 104 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the following electronic equipment from the Town Hall belonging to the
Town of Thompson, hereby be declared surplus and destroyed &/or recycled. The
equipment is listed below as follows:

(1) Opti Plex 7040 Computer Tower — Serial # 6281453414

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 6 of 10



(9) Dell Computer Towers — Serial #'s 36268596326, 37349809202, 26966831 510,
27108025346, 28855450333, 36268549670, 28855357021, 6281406750 & 28485804654
(12) Dell Computer Monitors

(3) Acer Computer Monitors

(7) Mouse

(1) Fax Machine — Ecosy # FS1135MFP

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Rieber

6) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 105 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Smith & Loveless Inc. $53,590.89 Total Cost
Invoice # 181988 — Repair parts for Kiamesha Sewer Wastewater Treatment Facility

Clarifiers.
(Procurement: Emergency Purchase.)

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Rieber

7) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
There were no budget transfers or amendments.

8) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 106 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached.

Moved by: Councilman Schock . Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Schock, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

Absent 1 Rieber

OLD BUSINESS:

1 ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting

February 04, 2025
Page 7 of 10



1) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT; PURCHASE REQUEST FOR ENVIROSIGHT
OUTPOST HD CRAWLER CAMERA SYSTEM ENCLOSURE FROM SOURCEWELL

CONTRACT NO. 120721-EVS FOR TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF $140,498.82
Superintendent Messenger submitted a price quote from Jet Vac Equipment off the
Sourcewell Contract, Contract No. 120721-EVS for the purchase of an Envirosight
Outpost HD Crawler Mainline Sewer Camera System Enclosure. The proposed total
cost for this purchase is $140,498.82. Supt. Messenger said that the camera would
help to identify various problems and repair issues located throughout the different
Sewer Districts. The Town would not have to continue to rent in the future, which is
costly. In the long run this purchase would save time and money. The demonstration
on the Camera was provided this past summer, which both he and Supervisor Rieber
attended. The camera consists of a 1,000 ft. cable and washdown system for cleanup.
The delivery time would be approximately 30-60 days if purchased. Supt. Messenger
said this has been discussed in the past and he is recommending the purchase. Action
to authorize said purchase was taken as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 107 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approve the purchase
request of the Water & Sewer Department for a Envirosight Outpost HD Crawler
Mainline Sewer Camera System Enclosure off the Sourcewell Contract, Contract No.
120721-EVS from Jet Vac Equipment, LLC of Rockaway, New Jersey at a proposed
total cost of $140,498.82 hereby be approved as presented.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

NEW BUSINESS:

1) APPROVE REVISED STANDARD WORK DAY AND REPORTING RESOLUTION
FOR ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS (RS 2417-A) FOR NYS RETIREMENT
SYSTEM

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 108 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution for 2024 (Revised) is
hereby established and adopted as presented. The full text of this Resolution can be
found appended to these minutes.?

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

2 ATTACHMENT: RES. NO. 108 OF THE YEAR 2025 — STANDARD WORK DAY & REPORTING RESOLUTION.
Town Board Meeting

February 04, 2025

Page 8 of 10



2) COMMUNITY IMPACT GRANT (FUNDED BY DASNY, SULLIVAN 180 AND TOWN
CONTRIBUTION): EAST MONGAUP RIVER TOWN PARK FOR PLAYGROUND,
BRIDGE & DOG PARK PROJECT — REVIEW & APPROVE PROPOSALS FROM
GAMETIME ($352,320.25) & RUBBER RECYCLE ($74,221.88) FOR PLAYGROUND
& DOG PARK EQUIPMENT AND RUBBERBOND SURFACING

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 109 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves a Proposal /
Quote # 112277-01-05 from GameTime (OMNIA Partners f/n/a USC, Contract
#2017001134, Vendor #121531) for a total cost of $352,320.25 for Playground & Dog
Park Equipment and a Proposal / Quote # 112277-02-02 from Rubber Recycle (OMNIA
Partners Contract) for a total cost of $74,221.88 for Rubberbond Surfacing for
Playground, the total cost of both Proposals in the amount of $426,542.13 shall be
deducted from the Estimated Total Project Cost of $482,409.98 and

Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute said
Proposals including all necessary documents in connection with the proposed project.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
e No report provided.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers

e 2025 YMCA Summer Youth Day Camp Update: Registration date scheduled to
be held on Saturday, 03/29/25 from 8am to 5pm. Director Weyer discussed the
camp cost and fees of $350.00 per camper for Thompson Resident & $1,000.00
per camper for Non-Resident. Payment options were also discussed such as
deposit and balance collection. The camp contract should be ready for approval
at the March 4" Town Board Meeting.

e Candy BINGO to be held on Friday, 02/28/2025, 6-8PM at East Mongaup River
Town Park Community Building.

e Family Fund Day & Snow Shoeing Event on Saturday, 02/08/2025, 11AM at East
Mongaup River Town Park.

e Provided update on the Thursday Night Lights Winter Ski Program from 3PM to
8PM Thursdays. There were (53) Youths and (8) Adults who participated last
Thursday.

e Youth Basketball Program will continue Saturday’s starting, 02/22/2025 to be
held at the St. John Street Education Center in Monticello from 9am to 12pm.

e Pickleball for Adults & Kids Sports Night to be held on Tuesday'’s starting,
02/18/2025 at the Monticello High School Gym from 6pm to 8pm.

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 9 of 10



o Craft Night for Kids & Adults to be held on Wednesday, 02/19/2025 at the East
Mongaup River Town Park Community Building from 6pm to 8pm.

Comptroller Melissa DeMarmels ‘
¢ The Auditors sent audit letters to the Town Board, which have been updated and
re-sent to the Town Board.

Director James L. Carnell, Jr.
e Update provided on Five Below Construction Project in Thompson Square Mall.

Director of Community Development Jill M. Weyer
e The RFP for Streetlight Repair & Maintenance have been solicited to vendors
and are due back by 2PM on Friday, February 28, 2025.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION

o (02/20/25 at 4:30 PM: Rescheduled Town Board Meeting.

o (03/04/25 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

o 03/04/25 at 7PM: Public Hearing - Proposed Local Law No. 01 of 2025 — Amend
Chapter 250 of Town Code Re: Zone Change Request for Silberts Resort
Community Inc. from SR to HC-2 Zoning District, SBL #s 13.-1-17.1 & 13.-1-
17.2.

o (03/18/25 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

o (03/18/25 at 7PM: Public Hearing — Proposed Local Law No. 02 of 2025 — Amend
Chapter 250 of Town Code Re: Zone Change Request for Kroeger USA, LLC
from RR-1 to HC-2 Zoning District, SBL #'s 24.-1-57 & 24.-1-59.1.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the
meeting.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
February 04, 2025
Page 10 of 10



Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

Town of Thompson
Warrant Repaort

§ hereby certify that the vouchors listed on the aftached abstracis of wrepald and
claims payable have been duly audited and are presented for payment to the Town
Board of the Town of Thompson at the reguiar meeting there of, held on the ‘ day

of @g@g @m the amounts respectively specified. Authorization is hevely

given and direction is made to pay sach of the clalmants in the amount as specified

upon sach clalm stated.
MO\ iy 7
Melissa ngmzsm_m Comptroller William J .\W«ﬁwwq ...,N\wsnm?wm@q

eport run by: melissa Page 38 of 38 02/05/20



Town of Thompson

! H
i == L= Warrant Report
HEW YORK
Unposted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
TO00 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $0.00 $0.00 $17,952.87 $17,952.87
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $17,952.87 $17,952.87
Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
AO0C GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $143,164.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,164.24 $0.00
B0O0O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $36,498.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,498.93 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $336,633.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336,633.62 $0.00
DB0O HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $2,853.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,853.77 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $187.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $187.16 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $2,101.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,101.35 $0.00
SL02 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $194.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $194.72 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $194.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $194.72 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $5,825.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,825.67 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $5,245.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $10,245.27 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $2,447.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $12,447 .67 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $108,602.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $138,602.02 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,761.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,761.39 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hilt Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $29,608.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $99,608.93 $0.00
S$8S0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $10,911.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $19,911.09 $0.00
SWAO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $3,767.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,767.13 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $362.92 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $362.92 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $444.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $444.05 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $96.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96.49 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $808.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $808.40 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $892.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,892.50 $0.00
T000 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,139.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $422.87 $0.00 $3,562.82 $0.00
Posted Batch Grand Totals $695,741.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,422.87 $0.00 $821,164.86 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid

eport run by: melissa

Page 36 of 38

02/05/2(



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $143,164.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,164.24 $0.00
B0O0O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $36,498.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,498.93 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $336,633.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336,633.62 $0.00
DBO00 HWY#1 - TOWN QUTSIDE $2,853.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,853.77 $0.00
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $187.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $187.16 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $2,101.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,101.35 $0.00
SL02 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $194.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $194.72 $0.00
SL03 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $194.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $194,72 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $5,825.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,825.67 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $5,245.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $10,245.27 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $2,447.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $12,447.67 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $108,602.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $138,602.02 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,761.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,761.39 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $29,608.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $99,608.93 $0.00
8SS0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $10,911.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $19,911.09 $0.00
SWAO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $3,767.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,767.13 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $362.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 wo.oo $0.00 $362,92 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $444.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $444.05 $0.00
SWKO0 KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $96.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96.49 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $808.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $808.40 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $892.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,892.50 $0.00
TOOO TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,139.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $422.87 $17,952.87 $3,562.82 $17,952.87
Grand Totals $695,741.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,422.87 $17,952.87 $821,164.86 $17,952.87
eport run by: melissa Page 37 of 38 02/05/20.



Offce of the New York State Complrolier Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution

New York State and Local Retirement Syst H S
By York State and Local Relirement System for Elected and Appointed Officials
Police and Fire Retirement System
110 State Street, Albany, New York 12244-0001 RS 2417-A
{Rev. 8/15)
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Thompson / 30283 hereby establishes the following standard work days for these titles and
(Name of Employer) {Location Code)
will report the officials to the New York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of activities:
Title Standard | Name Sacial Registration Tier 1 Current Term Record of Not Submitted
Work Day Security Number {Check Begin & End Activities {Check only
. Number only Dates Result* if official did
(Hrs/day) (Firstand Last) (Last 4 digits) if member not submit
Min. 6 hrs isinTier1) | . (mm/dd/yy- their Record of
Max. 8 hrs mm/dd/yy) Activities)
Elected Officials
Appointed Officials
Town Attomey 6 Michael B. Mednick 11125-12131125 2363 ]
Town Attorney 6 Bryan Kaplan 1/1/25-12/31/25 483 m
SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM ON REVERSE SIDE
I, Marilee J. Calhoun , secretary/clerk of the governing board of the Town of Thompson , of the State of New York,

(Name of secretary or clerk) (Circle one) (Name of Employer)
do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution passed by such board at a legally convened meeting held on the __ 4t day of

February . 20_25_on file as part of the minutes of such meeting, and that same is a true copy thereof and the whole of such original.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the Town of Thompson on this day
of March 20 25 (Name of Employer)

{Signature of the secretary or clerk)

Affidavit of Posting: |, Marilee J. Calhoun , being duly sworn, deposes and says that the posting of the
(Name of secretary or clerk)
Resolution began on and continued for at least 30 days. That the Resolution was available to the public on the

(Date)
[¥] Employer’s website at _www.TownofThompson.com

H Official MwQZ board at Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701

[¥] Main entrance secretary or clerk’s office at 4052 Route 42, Monticelio, NY 127071

(seal)

Page_1 of _2 (for additional rows, attach a RS2417-B form).




Office of the New York State Comptroller Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution

New York State and Local Retirement System

Employees' Refirement System for Elected and Appointed Officials Continuation Form

Police and Fire Retirement System

110 State Street, Albany, New York 12244-0001 RS 2417-B

(Rev. 8/15)
Title Standard Name Social Registration Tier 1 Current Term Record of Not Submitted
Work Day Security Number (Check Begin & End Activities
(First & Last) Number only if Dates Result* .AO—._ﬂﬂ—.n O—.——.<
(Hrs/day) (Last member is if o.w..n.wu. a._nn
Min. 6 hrs, 4 digits) in Tier 1) 5 not submi
Max. 8 hrs «Bhaa\\MM\\S their Record of
mm/dd/yy) Activities)
Elected Officials
Appointed Officials
Animal Controf 6 Joanne Gerow 01/01/25-12131/25 6.54
Altemnate Member ZBA 6 Darren Miller 01/01/25-12131/25 0.69
Planning Board Member 6 Michael Croissant 01/01/25-12/31/28 v

Employer Town of Thompson Location Code ___ 30283 Page_2 of_2 (use with form RS 2417-A)




ClearPath Energy LLC

358 Chestnut Hill Ave, #302
Brighton, MA 02135
www.clearpath.energy

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
January 31, 2025

William J. Rieber, Jr., Town Supervisor
Town of Thompson, NY
4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701

RE: Notice of Intent to Install a Solar Energy System
Dear Mr. Rieber,

Pursuant to Subdivision 9 of Section 487 of the New York Real Property Tax Law, this letter
serves as a Notice of Intent (“NOI”) to construct a Solar Energy System by CP Thompson One
LLC (the “Project Company”), an affiliate of ClearPath Energy LLC. Under the above referenced
law, the Town of Thompson must respond in writing within sixty (60) days of receipt of this NOI
with its intent to require a contract for payments in lieu of taxes from the Project Company for the
Solar Energy System or the Project Company shall not be obligated to make such payments.

The Project Company has received a Special Use Permit and Site Plan Approval from the Town
of Thompson for a solar project at the following location:

The “Thompson’s Own” Solar Project
CP Thompson One LLC

Downs Rd, Thompson, NY 12701
Parcel ID: 16.-1-30.2

Please feel free to contact us at your earliest convenience with any questions regarding a PILOT
agreement for the project.

Regards,

e

) Ren A A e S
I\ g TEAA

Robert Romine, ClearPath Energy LLC
358 Chestnut Hill Avenue, Suite 302, Brighton, MA 02135
rromine(@clearpath.energy




548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

Y 711 COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL
February 4, 2025 DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY

Mr. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor Vie Certified Mail I

Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

Re: 2025 Distribution of PILOT Payments

Dear Supervisor Rieber,

In accordance with the County of Sullivan Industrie! Development Agency's (“IDA”) current
Payment In Lieu Of Tax agreements, enclosed please find IDA check # 2742 dated February 4,

2024 in the amount of $86,119.72, payable to the Town of Thompson. This check relates to the
projects listed below. This payment is detailed in the @ttached calculations.

Project Name | PILOT Payment Due Town of Thompson
457 Equities Monticello Corporation o S 973.03
Catskill Hospitality Holding 0 S  1,809.97
Deb El Food Products $  4,819.97
EPT Concord il S 30,438.43
Holiday Mountain S 3,101.93
Monticello Industrial Park S 640.15
Mountain Kosher Food Corporation S 1,212.29
NY Thompson | ‘ $ 244471
Regency Manor Senior Housing S 437.86
RGG Realty LLC & Columbia Ice & Cold Storage S 576.65
Veria Lifestyle, Inc. (Infrastructure) $ 33,037.12
Veria Lifestyle, Inc. (Wellness Center) $ 5128.25
Veteran NY 55 Sturgis’ ~ S o S 1,499.37
TOTAL e b $ 86,119.72

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have-any <uestions.- Thank you.

(AP PEI.
- Bingsrely.,

- {County of an Industrial Develgpment Agency

Julio tfaiaivi-eghea, Project Manager
enclosures R S

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. To.file a vcor:nplaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (voice); (202) 690-7442 (fax); or program.intake@usda.gov (email)



www.jeff.bank

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN | i
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY @EHECK R
548 BROADWAY :
MONTICELLO NY 12701-1154 2/4/2025 .
PAY TO THE ok
ORDER OF___Town of Thompson | $ *86,119.72
E|ghty_six Thousand One Hundred Nlneteen and 72/100*****i********i************************************************* DOLLARS
Town of Thompson ¢
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701
MEMO q Al 11;"L',("\i4‘l"’r'$‘v‘?\.’f'Ef‘di\i"1F1F~ 1@
2025 PILOT Distribution #2 - R
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 2742
Town of Thompson 2/4/2025
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
1/6/2025 Bill 86,119.72 86,119.72 86,119.72
Check Amount 86,119.72

Jeff Bank IDA Checki 2025 PILOT Distribution #2 86,119.72



State of Netw Pork A

REMITTANCE ADVICE for CHECK NO. 10316064

NOTICE: To access remittance information on any one of your NYS payments, visit https:/esupplier.sfs.ny.gov/

Agency Code and Description Tele Inquiry No  Voucher No Payee Reference/Invoice No Ref/Inv Date  :: Payment Amount
GAMO1 NYS Gaming Commission 00037461 RWC Distrib 3rd Qtr 24-25 01/01/25 595,681.80
GOV'T ENTITIES, VENDORS, NOT-FOR-PROFITS: (ERELECTAS I | Check Total | §595,681.80]
Go to http://www.osc.state.ny.us/state-vendors for Electronic Payments information
DETACH HERE BEFORE CASHING v‘ PLEASE CASH WITHIN 180 DAYS
07751935 - State of Petw Pork Check No. 10316064
' e . " DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE 29-55
$595,681.80 l P “DIVISION OF THE TREASURY 213 A
' JANUARY 29, 2025 GAMO1 KNOW YOUR ENDORSER

Pay to th
Oneror.  THOMPSON TOWN OF $595,681.80

KeyBank N.A.




JEE0ED

(L2 2¥v'6E8°LS)
(L2 Lvv'6E8'LS)

(L2 2v¥'6E8'LS)
(8e°68€'259%)

(£6°050'v09%)

(ov"200'c85$)

00°0$

00°0$

dx3 joy

i0 | afey

yasey (&g Lna pog

00°0$ LLLyv'ees' LS 00°0% (00"000°0S2'1$) [ejo] puelo

00°0$ bl Lvb'6E8'LS 00708 (00°000°052'1$) 000V pung lojejo)

00°0% LL'lvv'6e8'LS  00°0% (00°000°'052°1$) S3INNIATH ONINYO B 334 ONISN3OIT ONISVYD 000°910€°000V 104 [EJOL ALA

00°0% 8€'68€°259$ 00°0% 00°0$ [ejo] L WA

00°0% L ¥ZL'LLLS 00°0% 00°0%$ C029610} #19 SAN  02ESLLYD  ¥20e/vi/LL L ssejuueH ploH - jwd Apspenp sinisieD My

00°0% 117¥92'GeS$ 00°0$ 00°0% C029610L #1P SAN  0ZESLLYHD  veoz/vi/il L PIV }SOH - jwid ApapenDd siivisjed My

00°0% €6°050'¥09$ 00°0% 00°0% [ejol 8 UIN

00°0% 62'900'601$ 00°0% 00°0% 910Lv00L #10 SAN  6S8VLLHMD  $202/9/8 8 ssejuueH ploH - jwd Apapeny s|nisied My

00°0$ Y9'vv0'56¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% 9L0L00L #12 SAN  6S8VLLYHD  +202/9/8 8 Piv 1SOH - jwd Apspenp siisied My

00°0% 0¥°200°'c85$ 00°0% 00°0% [ejol S U

00°0% 06'8LE'E0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ CLE6.860 #10 SAN  €.¥PLIMO  ¥20Z/EL/S S ssejuueH ploH - jwd Apspenp s|iisied My

00°0$ 05°889'6.¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% CLEBLB60 #10 SAN  €L¥VLIYO  vZ0Z/EL/S S PIV 1SOH - Jwd Auapenp siivsied My

000$ 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'052°1$) [ejol I WA

00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000°052'1$) l-LAg €20¢/L/L 3 [BwNOr A9 PlINgey

JONVIVE QHVMHOL HV3IA

SINNIAIH ONINVO 2 334 ONISNIOIT ONISVO 000°910€°000V

br/oug npa1) nqeq junowy jabpng ELUETETEN | wnN/edAL  ajeq jewsnop NV

uoljduasaq Junoaay

Y20¢ 1ea) |easid
Hoday uonoesuel] Jieyaq Jabpa jeiauss
uosdwoy] jo umo]

Jaquinp jJunossy

HEOA MIN

NOSdWOH.L




32020 L jo | efieg usey (Ag LNl 1ot

(01'ezs'9zs'zs)  00°0$ lziiz'zee'es 21°889'60L8  (00°025°'925°C$) [ey0L puei9
(01ez5'925'28)  00°0$ lZ'1iz'zee'es £1°889's0.$  (00°025°925°C$) 000V Pund Joj [ejo1
(01e25'925'28)  00°0$ lz'iie'zee'es 218895028 (00°025'925'2$) SINN3ATH ONINYD ® 334 ONISNIOIT ONISVO 000°9L0€°000V 40} [eJ01L ALA
(Lz'oLe'zess) 00°0$ le'oLE'z6eS$  00°0% (00°025"920°1$) BloL 2L U
¥202/20/v0 Buesiy
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ (00°025°265$%) ySZrilag  £20Z/LElCL r4} pleog UMO] - sjuswpuswy @ sidjsuel] Jabpng
anuaaay Bujweg
00°0% SZ'v16'80L$  00°0% 00°0$ JO Ui SIBISIeO MY 82LFLLAC  £202/LE/ZL 4" S[EMI2OY BNUBASY Pu3 JEaA
anuaAay Bujwen
000% 96'GBE'E8YS  00°0% 00°0% O Yy SiIpisIeO MY 8LLYLLAC  £202/LEZL 4} S[ENIODY SNUBASY PUT JESA
€202/S0/2) Bugesy
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000°7EV$) 8z9eLlag  €20e/s/e) 4} pleog UM - SjusWpuaLWY g sIjsuel] Jebpng
(ve'862'¥89%) 00°0$ ¥£'862'¥898  00°0% 00°0$ [EloL LI WA
00°0% 00ZL9'v2L$  00°0% 00°0% 91G5/G60 #40 SAN  €LVELLYMD  €202/2/LL [ ywd Apspenp sipisied My
00°0% ¥€'989'655$  00°0% 00°0% 91G5/560 #19 SAN  €LVELLYD  €202/2/LL L ywud Auspenp sipisied My
(ez'se5'6199%) 00°0$ €2°GEG'6Y9$  00°0% 00°0$ [ejoL 8 UN
00°0% ¥2'820'9L1$  00°0% 00°0% YEVOEYE0 #19 SAN  860ELLYD  €202/L/8 8 junowy ssajuLieH ploH - jwd ApspenD s|iBiseD MY
00°0% 61°9G%'€ESS 000 00°0% YEVOEYE0 #19 SAN  860€LLHD  €202/L/8 8 jwd Apspenp sipisied My
(ze'6.2£'009%) 00°0$ 2E'6.€'009$  00°0% 00°0$ [ejoL S UN
00°0%$ 9z'6/9'0LL$  00°0% 00°0% 088.ZE60 #12 SAN  ¥6.ZLLHD  €202/0€/S S ssejuleH ploH - jwd Auspenp sipisied My
00°0$ 90°002'68¥$  00°0% 00°0$ 08822€60 #12 SAN  ¥6/2LL¥D  £20Z/0E/S S Jwd Apapend s|pisied My
00°0$ 00°0$ 11'889'G0/$  11'889'60.$  00°0$ [eol ZUN
00°0% 00°0% €€'68/'9zZL$  00°0% wmwmkemsm LSZZLI¥0  £202/0L/2 4 ssejuueH ploH - jwd Apapenp s|nisied My
00°0$ 00°0$ ¥8'206'8.5¢  00°0% mmmwmkw_?mm LSZZLIYO  £202/0L12 z PIV 150H - jwd Apapend siipisieD My
00°0% €€'G8.'921$  00°0% 00°0% G6.85160 #10 SAN  0SZZLLY¥D  €202/0}/Z 4 ssejuueH ploH - jwd Apapend s|Ivisied My
00°0% ¥8'206'826$  00°0% 00°0$ G6/8G160 #19 SAN  0SZZLLYD  €202/0L/Z 4 PIV 1SOH - jwd Apapend siiMsied My
00°0%$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°000'005°1$) [ejoL L WA
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'005"1$) L-LAg 2202/LiL ! [ewnor Ag plingay
00°0% JONVYIVE QHVMHOL ¥V3A
S3NNIAIH ONINVO B 334 ONISNIOIT ONISYO 000°9L0£°000V
dx3 jovy biq/ouz }pain jqaq junowy jabpng ELIVEIETEMN| wnN/edAL  9jeq Jeudnop WY
uonduossaq Junoddy Jaquinp juno2ay
HEOA NGN
€20 Jed [easid NOSdWOH.L
Hoday uonoesuel] |iejaq Jobpa Jeleuss -y < = T1,

uosdwoy] jo umo]



s

s

TOWN OF THOMPSON
STANDARD CONTRACT

Contract No.__- 2025

AGREEMENT made __, 2025, between the TOWN OF THOMPSON, a
municipal corporation, with its offices at 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 (Town)
and YMCA, havingan office at 81 Highland Avenue, Middletown, New York 10940 (Vendor).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Town of Thompson is desirous of continuing the Summer Day Camp
currently run at the Town of Thompson Park each summer; and

WHEREAS, YMCA is experienced in running summer camps for children and is desirous
of expanding its summer camp to the Town of Thompson.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises herein
contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

RIDER: The "Standard Contract Rider" and all schedules and exhibits attached to this
contract are incorporated herein and made a part of this contract with the same force
and effect as if more fully set forth at length herein.

PURPOSE OF THE CONTRACT: The purpose of this contract is to have the Vendor
utilize its expertise, experience and resources to run the Town of Thompson summer
camp for the summer of 2025 at the Thompson Town Park located at 179 Town Park
Road, Monticello, New York 12701.

OBLIGATIONS OF THE TOWN: The Town shall provide the Vendor with access to the
location with unhampered use of the Town Park for the running of the camp. The
Town will continue to provide local advertising through its traditional venues to attract
campers to the summer program. Camp shall operate commencingjune___,2025and
shall end on August ___, 2025.

OBLIGATIONS OF VENDOR: The Vendor shall perform this contract with approval
from Park/Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers and shall provide the following:

The YMCA name and reputation to be added to the program;

Registration and health forms;

Camp Director and camp staffing including specialty counselors;

Lifeguards for pool areas during program time;

Camp licensings;

Adherence to all New York State guidelines for camps;

Training for all camp staffincluding First Aid and CPR; YMCA philosophy along
with Y Core Values and the 40 Developmental Assets;

Camp training for all lifeguards;

Daily supplies and replenishment of same;

omMmUOwe

- E



—

zZzr

Daily and weekly communication with parents.

Adequate insurance for staff and participants along with having Town of
Thompson as an additional insured.

Obtaining and complying with Health Department Camp licensing procedures;
Publicity;

Maintain program areas and high quality programs by keeping basic existing
camp program model intact with some enhancements, including 40
Developmental Assets and YMCA Core Values in all programming.

Provide all campers with a minimum of two (2} events defined as "off camp”
field trips or onsite events at the Town’s discretion. These field trips shall be
organized by the Town Parks & Recreation Department and approved by the
Town Board. All direct expenses, including transportation, for each “off camp”
field trip or onsite event shall be paid for by the Town and are subject to Town
Board approval prior to said “off camp” field trip or onsite event. Vendor shall
provide all supervision of the camp children while offthe camp grounds. These
off camp field trips can be, but are not limited to, Forestburgh Playhouse.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

A.

C.

The Vendor is an independent contractor and the Town shall not be liable for
injury or death of any member of the Vendor who shall perform services
pursuant to this and no person who is employed by the Vendor who
participates in the performance of services pursuant to this contract shall be
an employee of the Town.

All monies allocated by the Town, as defined below for Camp Services, shall be
paid directly by the Town to Vendor upon approval of the Town Board as a
budgetary expense per the guidelines listed below. No further allocations as
payments will be made by the Town for any expenses that exceed the present
budgetary allowance for 2025 unless Vendor receives Town Board approval.

(1) The Town has allocated $235,000.00 inits 2025 budget to be provided
to vendor for services performed pursuant to this Contract, which
includes Staffing & Administration costs, supplies, insurance, and
medical, to be paid as follows:

(a) Fifty (50%) percent ($117,500.00) to be paid on or about June
1, 2025;

(b) Twenty-five (25%) percent ($58,750.00) to be paid on orabout
July 1, 2025;

{©) Twenty-five (25%) percent ($58,750.00 to be paid on orabout
August 1, 2025,

The YMCA agrees to have up to 225 campers enrolled for the summer.

INSURANCE: In addition to the insurance required in paragraph 11 of the "Standard
Contract Rider,” the Vendor shall provide to the Town at Vendor's own cost and
expense the following insurance coverages by carriers satisfactory to the Town:



A.

PUBLIC LIABILITY insurance with policy limits of at least $1,000,000 naming
the Town as an additional insured. The change in coverage shall modify the
"Standard Contract Rider."

ADDITIONAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS

O w

YMCA shall follow a traditional camp model in connection with the program
previously utilized by the Town of Thompson;

Swimming lessons and recreational swimming will be provided to each child;
In addition to the two (2) field trips as defined in Paragraph 4 (0}, which shall
be provided by the Town of Thompson without cost to YMCA or the campers,
the YMCA may provide additional field trips or onsite events to the campers
which may be offered for an additional fee;

Camp shall be open exclusively to Town of Thompson residents at the
following fee schedule and all Campers must provide proof of residency in
order to be enrolled for the 7 week camp session:

1. Youth ages 5 (by 12/01/24) - 12 will be offered full day 9:00 AM-4:30
PM at $350.00 for a 7 week session.

2. Youth ages 13-14 will be offered a Leader-in-Training full day 9:00 AM-
4:30 PM program at $350.00 for a 7 week session. Supervision will be
offered from 8:30AM-9:00 AM and 4:30 PM-5:00 PM. This will be
limited to ten children only, picked at the discretion of the camp
director. Interviews prior to acceptance a must, no exceptions.

3. Additional supervision will be offered from 8:30 AM-9:00 AM and 4:30
PM-5:00 PM at no additional cost to the Town.

Vendor shall give deference to hiring staff counselors from those who have
previously worked for the Town of Thompson Day Camp or attended the camp
and are now old enough to be employed as a counselor. Further deference
shall be given to Thompson residents for such staff counsel positions
(excluding directors and specialty counselors). The parties further agree that
the Town’s Director of Parks and Recreation shall be included in the hiring of
the actual Camp Director. The parties shall mutually agree on who said Camp
Director shall be. Notwithstanding the aforementioned, the YMCA reserves the
right to make all final hiring decisions regarding counselors, staff and Camp
Director within their reasonable discretion.

All fees for all enrolled campers as set per fee schedule in Paragraph 7 D(1) and
(2) shall be collected by, and made payable to the Town of Thompson.

YMCA shall have unfettered access and use of the bottom floor only of the new
recreational building recently constructed in the Thompson Town Park for
indoor activities for the camp, subject to the following conditions:

1. Only paints that are water soluble, washable, or can be easily removed
from the walls, floors or furnishings of the new recreational building
are acceptable for any "inside" use, including arts and crafts.



2. YMCA will be responsible for any damage caused to the new
recreational building, above and beyond normal wear and tear, from
the usage of the building.

YMCA shall provide after camp group swimming lessons on Mondays through
Thursday after camp ends each day. This swimming programs shall run for six
{6) weeks, with each participant receiving two (2} lessons per week, for a total
of twelve (12) lessons. The parties agree to the following terms for these after
camp group swimming lessons:

1. Groups shall be limited to fourteen (14) children ages 3-12 per group;

2. There shall be a maximum ofthree (3) groups of fourteen (14) children
per day;

3. Each group lesson shall last a maximum of thirty (30) minutes;

4, Each group shall have two (2) thirty (30) minute lessons per week, for
a total of twelve (12) lessons over the six (6) week period;

5. The program completion time can be extended up to two (2) additional

weeks for any make up lessons caused by any cancellations due to
weather or other unforseen circumstances;

6. Only Town of Thompson residents, showing proof of residency, shall
be eligible to participate in the after camp swimming lesson program;
7. YMCA shall be authorized torestructure the schedule and groupings of
children at their discretion to maximize the ratio of children per group;
8. This program shall have a maximum of eighty-four (84} children,

broken down in groups of fourteen (14) children, between the ages of
3-12 years. If there are not eighty-four (84) registrants for this
program, YMCA agrees to reduce the fees proportionately for each
child less than the anticipated eighty-four (84) registrants.

9.  TheTownhasallocated $11,000.00 into the 2025 budgetto be provide
d to the Vendor for the six {6) week after camp swimming
lessons program, which shall cover all costs and expenses for
eighty-four (84) children. Payment shall be made to the YMCA
in the amount of $5,500.00 on or about July 1, 2025 and the
amount of $5,500.00 on or about August 1, 2025, upon
confirmation of registration of eighty-four (84) children for the
program. The parties agree to reduce the allocation
proportionately for each child below the maximum registration
amount.

8. TERM OF CONTRACT

A.

B.

This contract shall commence as of date of this contract and shall end upon
completion of the summer camp session on August ___, 2025.

Either party may, without cause, terminate this contract by giving 90 days
written notice to the other party unless the Vendor shall have undertaken
substantial work in connection with this contract. If Camp is scheduled to
commence within ninety (90) days, either party may terminate this Contract
only “for good cause shown” and shall be prohibited in the event the YMCA has

4



undertaken substantial work and/or expense in connection with this Contract
or shall be prohibited once the Town has made any allocation of funds to the
YMCA pursuant to this Agreement.

The parties have signed this Contract.
TOWN OF THOMPSON

WILLIAM. J. RIEBER, ]JR., Supervisor

YMCA

APPROVED ,2025 ROSS MICELIL CEO

GLENN SOMERS, Department Head

APPROVED AS TO FORM
MICHAEL B. MEDNICK
, 2025

NOTE: ATTACH "STANDARD CONTRACT RIDER" TO THIS AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT
BE APPROVED WITHOUT THE RIDER ATTACHED. INSERT REQUIRED INFORMATION.



